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Shahid Ali

From: Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2019 2:34 PM

To: 'KHAN, Faizan'

Cc: 'MOHAMED, Gedi'; 'MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe'; 'ABBAS, Waseem'; 'KAMRAN, Waheed'; 

Sajjad Khan  basirs@who.int

Subject: RE: Explanation from UCPO-Nurar Naeem

Attachments: Reply_To_Explanation_Ghlam_Naeem_Shah.pdf

Dear Mr. Faizan, 
 
Greetings! 
 
With reference to below email please be informed that an explanation letter has been issued to UCPO Mr. 
Ghulam Naeem Shah dated 4th Oct 2019 on account of casual attitude. He left the field activities early at 12:00 
PM on day-9 of Extensive Outreach Activities.  
 
In response he admitted that he left filed at 12 PM after completion of vaccination session due to an emergency 
at home. He tried to inform his supervisor via phone but he did not due network issue. 
 
His response is unsatisfactory, he could have to inform CTC or he could left text message to his supervisor and 
Area Coordinator. Therefore, he is recommended for warning.  
 
If provincial team has any comments/feedback regarding the same please let us know. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Shahid Ali 
Regional Coordinator KP & KPTD-PTPP 
Chip Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. 
 
 

From: Shahid Ali [mailto:shahidali@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Monday, September 23, 2019 4:10 PM 
To: 'KHAN, Faizan' <khanfai@who.int> 
Cc: 'MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe' <mazvidzas@who.int>; 'ABBAS, Waseem' <wabbas@who.int>; 'KAMRAN, Waheed' 
<kamranw@who.int>; Sajjad Khan basirs@who.int <basirs@who.int>; 'Nadeem Jan' <nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: FW: Explanation from UCPO-Nurar Naeem 

 
Dear Faizan,  
 
With reference to below email UCPO Naeem of UC Nurar has been report for negligence in duty. He is 
recommended for explanation letter.  
 
If provincial team has any commments/feedback rehgarding the same please let us know.  
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Shahid Ali 
Regional Coordinator KP & KPTD-PTPP 
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Chip Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. 
 
 
From: Arsalan Khan [mailto:khan3095@gmail.com]  
Sent: Friday, September 20, 2019 5:21 PM 
To: nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk 
Cc: Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>; BASIR, Sajjad Khan <basirs@who.int>; PDA bannudiv 
<pdabannudiv@gmail.com> 
Subject: Explanation from UCPO-Nurar Naeem 

 
Dear Nadeem Jan, 

Hope you will be fine and doing well. As an EOR (Extensive Out-Reach) is going in District 

Bannu. All the EPI and PEI staff (UCPOs and UCCSOs) are involved in this activity. On Day-9 of 

the Out Reach Activity an External Monitor from EOC Visited UC-Nurar and found that UCPO-

Naeem left the field before 12:00Pm which is negligence on his part.This issue discussed in 

Evening meeting and an Explanation from UCPO is recommended by External monitor. 

In the view of above circumstances your good self is requested to call an explanation from the 

said UCPO for his negligence in Duty hours. 

Thanks and Regards:  
    
Dr. Arsalan Khan 
Polio Eradication Officer 
District Bannu-PEI 
Mob # 0346-9293754 


